From: Jonelle Kemmerling

To: Keith Scully; Betsy Robertson; Doris McConnell; Laura Mork; Eben Pobee; John Ramsdell; Chris Roberts
Subject: [EXTERNAL] August 15, 2022 Council Meeting, Agenda Item 8(a)
Date: Sunday, August 14, 2022 5:26:17 PM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the City of Shoreline. Do not click links or open attachments unless
you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Mayor Scully and Councilmembers:

I request your vote in favor of the proposed Amendment to Resolution No. 494 -- Declaring a
Climate Emergency, as follows:

3. Ecosystems: protecting and restoring the health and functioning
of local

ecosystems by incorporating green infrastructure in community
design, protecting

all natural assets, including established trees, wetlands, waterways,
soils, and

other ecosystem elements, and actively restoring damaged
ecosystems to

maximize biodiversity, stormwater management, and carbon
sequestration;

Sincerely,
Jonelle Kemmerling
Shoreline
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